
Message 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: 8/9/2019 11:13:48 AM 
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
CC: Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Gordon Anderson 
[gordon@gandersonassociates.com] 

Subject: Re: IBEC: Transportation Mitigation Measures 

Will do. Spent time w Louis and mayor all day. Will call peter now. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 

.CU.01..7..~.§.::.?.09..?!.. ce 11 

On Aug 9, 2019, at 11:03 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> wrote: 

Hi Lisa, 
I need you to continue facilitating the fine tuning of the transportation mitigation measures we've been in discussions 
about. Please note that F&P is planning to send out their draft section on Monday, 8/12. They know that adjustments 
to the MM's may still come but these need to be provided to them as soon as possible. Please call or email me and 
Gordon with the status at your earliest opportunity. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IROflMEtfl BEFORE PRltfllNG THIS EMAIL 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


